WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING

2 215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103
I O ( Ounty Long Prairie, MN 56347

)\ MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855 Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803
L] [ o ®

Email address: toddplan.zone@co.todd.mn.us
The following is the agenda for Thursday, February 6th, 2025 at 6:00pm. The Todd County Planning Commission will
hold a public hearing in the Commissioner’s Boardroom, Historic Courthouse, 215 1st Ave South, Suite 301, Long
Prairie.

NOTE: This meeting is being held in-person and the public is encouraged to attend. Those who do attend in person can
find parking atop the hill on the west side of the Historic Courthouse and enter through the North Doors, near the
American Flag and monument.

If you have any concerns or questions in regard to the upcoming meeting and the applications on the agenda, feel free to
contact the Planning & Zoning Office at either (320) 732-4420 or toddplan.zone@co.todd.mn.us. All correspondence
must include name & mailing address and be received 48 hours before the date and time of the hearing.

Agenda
Call to Order

[ ]
e Pledge of Allegiance
e Introduction of Planning Commission Members and process review.
The applicant is introduced
Staff report
Applicant confirms if staff report accurately represents the request
Public comment
Board review with applicant, staff, and public
e Approval of agenda
e Approval of the January 2nd, 2025 Planning Commission meeting minutes

1. LouAnna Mosher: Section 02, Burleene Township
Site Address: 32315 County 3, Eagle Bend, MN 56446

PID: 05-0001300
1. Request for Zoning Amendment of the NE %4 of the SE Y of Section 2, Burleene Township from R-10

Zoning to AF-2 Zoning for the creation of a 5-acre lot in the future.

Adjournment — Next meeting: March 6th, 2025

Page 1 of 1



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
January 2nd, 2025
Completed by: Sue Bertrand, P&Z Staff

Site visits conducted by Adam Ossefoort and Ken Hovet on 12/26/2024.

Meeting attended by board members: Chair Jim Pratt, Vice Chair Ken Hovet, Lloyd Graves, Roger Hendrickson,
Andy Watland and Commissioner Tim Denny.

Staff members: Adam Ossefoort and Sue Bertrand.

Jim called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited as a collective group and Jim
introduced staff and board members.

Other members of the public: Sign-in Sheet is available for viewing upon request.

Roger made the motion to approve the agenda as printed and Ken seconded, voice vote, no dissent heard,
motion carried.

Ken motioned to have the December 5th, 2024 meeting minutes approved. Lloyd seconded the motion. Voice
vote, no dissent heard, motion carried.

AGENDA ITEM 1: Reorganization of the Board and Review Business Rules
Options for Recommendation:

Jim asked for nominations for Chairman.
Roger nominated Jim for chair.

Jim asked if there were any other nominations and there were none. Jim called to cease nominations and cast
a unanimous ballot.

Ken motioned to cease nomination and cast unanimous ballot, seconded by Roger.
Voice vote, no dissent heard, motion carried to elect Jim Pratt as Planning Commission Board Chair.

Roger nominated Ken for Vice Chair, and Jim asked for any further nominations and there were none. Jim
asked for a motion to cease nominations and cast a unanimous ballot.

Roger, so moved, Andy seconded, voice vote no dissent heard, motion carried to elect Ken Hovet for Vice Chair
of the Planning Commission.

Ken motioned to adopt the same business rules as in the past, as presented, seconded by Lloyd. Voice vote, no
dissent heard, motion carried.

AGENDA ITEM 2: Sandy Shores Too lot owners: — 15-0088600, 15-0088700, 15-0088800, 15-0088900, 15-
0089000, 15-0089100, 15-0089200 and 15-0089300— Leslie Township
1. Lot owners request to revise the Plat conditions on #C-20091109765 for “Sandy Shores Too”

Page 1 of 12



Lauri Wyum was present as the applicant. Lauri stated she will speak for the application, but the property
owners can speak individually for their own property.

Staff Findings: Adam read the staff report. The staff report is available for viewing upon request in the Planning
& Zoning Office. He also read the correspondence from Nancy Uhlenkamp regarding the drainage ditch in
reference to #4 condition on the original CUP.

Options for Recommendation:

*A motion to recommend adoption of proposed changes as presented.

*A motion to deny the changes as presented.

*A motion to recommend adoption of individual proposed changes and denial of the remainder.

Correspondence received: Yes, from Sandy Uhlenkamp in reference to MN Statutes Sections 103E.202,
103E.212 and MN Public Drainage Manual pages 3-5. This letter may be viewed in full at the Planning and
Zoning office upon request.

Public comment:

On Site Visit Report by Ken: This report may be viewed in full, upon request, at the Planning and Zoning office.

Lauri stated, regarding their proposed changes, they looked the newer deveiopment created two years ago,
just East of them, and wanted to follow a plan that somebody else had, and that is what they listed, it is exactly
what the East plat had listed on their CUP, is where they got the wording for the proposed change. Really, they
have no requirement of the 38 foot nc mow zone, on the new established area between them and the Head of
the Lakes Resort on County Road 10. They wanted to be under the same requirements of others around the
lake have. Lauri stated they do not know of any other home owners who have the 38’ no mow zone and
vegetative buffer, that is required and acted upon. For any alterations we go for permits, and she and her
husband had Kevin from Todd County come out with Mr. Marceyes to prevent some erosion that is happening
and look at what they would like to have done. She stated Kevin agreed that would be really good, could see
that substantial erosion has been happening and if they would like an SAP, the CUP conditions must be met
before hand. So now they cannot get a permit until this is rectified and enjoy the property. Some of her
neighbors have already had aiterations done to their shorelines. They go by whatever the County and State
rules are, so that is why they are trying to not have a 38’ no mow zone.

Adam showed the neighboring development and Lauri confirmed it was the Summer Shores development that
they took the CUP language from, for this proposal.

Lauri stated regarding condition #2, that had already been met, so just remove it, to simplify the amended
CUP. #3 is fine, maybe just renumber it. They looked at the Todd County drainage system policy, available in
pdf. on line, it refers to chapter 103.E, so that’s why they thought let’s just follow what those rules are. She
had contacted the ditch inspector, and had no idea a private ditch did not have anything to do with this
regulation. She believed, when this was being platted, there was talk about making this a County ditch, but

Page 2 of 12



they didn’t think it could go through. Mainly they are the beneficiaries of the ditch, and it is not just South of
County Rd. 10, and that is part of their concern. Regarding no additional accesses, and why they thought it
could just be removed is they are all individual lot owners with each individual access, and they all know where
theirs are, they just didn’t think that needed to be in there anymore. She apologized if staff felt it should stay,
she didn’t think it would make a difference to them if it needed to remain unchanged, and that would be fine.
No proposed changes to the farming statement, they like to live in the farm community. Just wanted to let the
board know where they were getting the language and trying to accomplish. They were trying to look at what
the Todd County policy is for the drainage system, and that is why she brought up Statute 103.E.

Board discussion:

Adam stated he would like to add more back ground, and brought up on the overhead, the CUP’s and pointed
the two conditions from the Summer Shores development, and Summer Shores First Addition had three
conditions. Just so the board has those as reference. Also, for the record, Lloyd excused himself from this
application as he has family involved. Adam also read the old conditions from the mentioned CUP’s out loud

for everyone to hear.

Ken asked the dates on the two CUP’s for Summer Shores and Summer Shores First addition, for when it was
developed.

Adam, Summer Shores, October of 2018 was the preliminary approval, and the second was January of 2019.
Ken asked if there were any watershed rules that had changed recently?

Adam stated he was not aware of any changes, as of late, but he would definitely have to check to know for
sure.

Ken stated the reason he had asked was one of them has allowed shoreland alteration permits and the other
didn’t say anything about it.

Adam stated he didn’t know about watershed rule changes but is not aware of any County Shoreland
Ordinance had any significant updates in that period of time.

Roger asked about when the existing ditch was put in? Was it put in by the developer? When was it last
maintained?

Adam around 2009 at the time of the preliminary plat they did the ditch maintenance and then approved the
final plat.

Roger asked where does the ditch come from and go to?

Adam pointed out, the drainage ditch comes from the North, goes under County 10 and drains between lots
five and six to the lake.

Page 3 of 12



Roger basically draining from the farmland across the road under the road and to the lake, and felt that should
be a County ditch. He added sometimes they put it back on you and if you do it yourself, sometimes it costs
less. They had just gone through that in Roger’s township, and it is the Engineer that costs a lot.

Ken asked Lauri to explain the erosion on her property.

Lauri stated because they have the berm in front of her cabin, but underneath the six-foot drop, it is starting to
erode and some of the trees are starting to go. They would like to add rip-rap to stop that erosion. Per Kevin
he didn’t think it was enough for the DNR to get involved. They would eventually like to move up here and
build and retire, so they definitely want to maintain that property to use it.

A member of the public mentioned she is not on a lot that touches the ditch.

Andy asked about the original 2009 language, it shall be maintained naturally until the lots are sold and then
with a 37 % foot buffer.

Adam confirmed the condition was intended to create that 37 % foot buffer.

Andy continued, so that language vs the language in 2019 that were referenced, don’t mention any kind of a
buffer, but do mention this 6-inches of intercept with overland flow, with a gradient. So, there is a difference
on how they want to control run-off and was wondering if that language had come from the County?

Adam stated the basis of the buffer having the 37 % feet, is the shore impact zone of the General Development
Lake. That is where the depth of it comes from and the rest of the language was developed when it was
platted and because he was not in Todd County at that time when any of these three plats were developed, he
didn’t know for sure.

Andy asked if it was standard language for a development lake?

Adam stated when they list vegetative buffers, he cannot say it was ever the same.

Andy it is not like it is a standard ordinance?

Adam, right, it’s just language that has developed as conditions of the approval of the preliminary plat and
every application is reviewed and decided on its own merits.

Andy, what he is digging for, is there must have bee a reason for that original language, and why is it different
now?

Adam stated he did not know why it was applied to this in 2009 and not to the other ones, a few years later.

Andy stated he would like to know if this had something to do with the DNR or engineer or something else,
who had some reasoning behind it. For us to just change it because somebody else is different, there might be
some other reason as to why.

Page 4 of 12



Adam suggested he could dig up minutes from the original meetings, and compare them side by side, if there is
any indication in there as to why they developed them like that and table it until the next meeting. He did
reach out to DNR, they responded with another question and then he did not her back from them.

Ken, yet.

Andy, it is hard to suggest any kind of decision without having a little bit more information.

Jim these conditions were on there when they bought the parcels.

Andy, and it is not fair to say, “oh, the neighbors are doing it” as there are bound to be differences, and we
need to know that.

Ken would be interested in hearing back from the DNR before we do any more, as they usually have a lot to
say about shoreland, and is not interested in doing anything with this until we hear back.

Jim, agreed as far as condition #1. He also added as far as the private ditch, it will remain as that, unless they
go through the process of it becoming a County Ditch, and it is probably not going to happen.

Roger stated he felt they were better off keeping it a private ditch. Get a maintenance group together and
figure it out.

Andy pointed out original CUP mentions an association.

Adam continued, the developer created the Home Owners’ Association, and the current owners of the lots are
not aware there it existed. There were protective covenants that were created and recorded, before the final
plat, that referenced how the ditch is to be maintained, and refers to the Home Owners’ Association, then
lapsed, but the home owners’ association doesn’t exist.

Lauri stated it was Home Owners Association dissolved in 2013 prior to these home owners owning the
properties. It was her understanding, from a number of those meetings prior to the plat being approved that
the developer set it up with a number of different conditions in order to get it subdivided so he could sell it.

Ken stated the big decision is what to do with the first request.

Jim stated #5 he would not remove.

Ken, no that can stay like it is. He is a member of the County Board of Adjustments and they see these kinds of
requests all of the time, and with Osakis being an impaired lake, he is really discouraged not to see that no-
mow zone in existence. You look at that picture, and you mow right up to the trees, that’s not what the CUP
says. You mow into the no-mow zone, the CUP says 37 % feet and you could quit mowing it. It was there in
the CUP when you bought the property, but it is not being enforced. In fact, one of the pictures showed it
looked like a junk yard. Ken stated he doesn’t have a big appetite for changing this at all from what he has
seen. Yes, there is a berm there, it’s an old road bed from, God knows, how many years ago, and he wouldn’t

Page 5 of 12



say it is six inches tall, and doesn’t know what its’ integrity is, doesn’t know if it goes across the front of all of
the properties with no holes in it, as he didn’t walk across the whole thing, either way, that no-mow zone has
been there and it has been completely ignored. He is not amendable about changing anything.

Lauri stated a number of the other properties around the lake do not have that requirement, at all.

Ken stated we are not talking about the other properties, we are talking about yours.

Andy stated they probably should, if it's an endangered lake.

Ken stated he understands why it was put in place because that lake is an impaired lake and a no-mow zone
goes a long way to help clean that up, but you have to maintain them.

Ken made a motion to table it.

A member of the public stated there should be the no-mow zone all the way around the lake.

Andy stated that would be an option, if we have the power to do that, but we do not.

Adam redirected, it is these eight properties we are looking at, it is kind of black and white when you are
looking at the conditions of existing stuff because both parties have to be “in agreement” of the change. He
stated he is understanding the need for the comments from the DNR and we can provide the minutes from the
previous meetings of Summer Shores, First Addition and Sandy Shores Too in the board packets, and we can

dig up those protective covenants, too, that reference the Home Owners’ Association, for you to look at also.

Roger, that no additional access or entrance he felt the County Hwy Dept. would probably not let them put any
more in there, anyway, and there is no reason to take it out at all.

Jim agreed there is no reason to take it out.

Ken motioned to table for more information, Andy seconded.

Roll call vote commenced as follows:

Board member Vote (yes or no)
Ken Hovet Yes

Roger Hendrickson Yes

Lloyd Graves Abstained

Andy Watland *

Jim Pratt Yes

*Due to miscommunication, Andy was missed during roll call vote.

Motion carried. Jim and Adam noted the application is tabled and will be added to the February 6" Planning
Commission meeting at 6:00 pm, same room agenda.

Page 6 of 12



AGENDA ITEM 3: Michael & Jeanne Bushard: Section 23, Birchdale Township, Little Birch Lake, Site
Address: 27779 Ambling Trail, Grey Eagle, MN 56336 PID: 03-0018300

1. Request to create “Ambling Trail Plat”, a two-lot plat plus an Outlot in — Recreational
Development Shoreland and also AF-1 Zoning.

Michael Bushard was present as the applicant.

Staff Findings: Adam read the staff report. The staff report is available for viewing upon request in the Planning
& Zoning Office.
Proposed Condition(s):

1. All new driveway accesses shall be approved by the local road authority prior to installation.

2. Abide by all other applicable Federal, State and Local standards.

Correspondence received: None.

Public comment: None.

On Site Visit Report: Ken reviewed his site visit report. This report may be viewed in full, upon request, at the
Planning and Zoning office. No doubt, the out lot is a low spot, brush, bushes, trees and native grass, just
curious if you are trying to preserve that?

Board discussion:

Michael stated the reason for that is Arnie and Clair Berscheit own the property next to it. Michael owns a
place on Little Birch close by and are selling that now, and moved tc Wilmar. He and Jeanne had bought these
fifteen acres prior to owning the lot across from it, that’s why the shed is built there as he thought he would
build a house there and retire. When he told the neighbors, obviously all of them wanted to buy part of that
property for a number of reasons, but Arnie and Clair, if when he sells, they could add that triangular piece on
as a buffer to their property, is all it is there. It is low there, you couldn’t build on it if you wanted to. There is
no intention of ever building on there.

Ken stated he could come up with no reason to deny this at all.

Michael stated the other neighbors have agreed to buy the other two parcels, as well.

Roger, Ambling Trail a township road?

Michael, Yes, and they recently paid for it to be tarred.

Michael asked if Adam had seen the sewer sites from llgen?

Adam confirmed, yes, and pointed them out on the overhead.

Mike stated the neighbor had said it was so close to them, and land only comes up for sale once in a life time,
if he was going to sell it, they would like to buy it.

Page 7 of 12



Ken motioned for recommend approval with the two conditions and Roger seconded.

1. All new driveway accesses shall be approved by the local road authority prior to installation.
2. Abide by all other applicable Federal, State and Local standards.

Roll call vote commenced as follows:

Board member Vote (yes or no)
Ken Hovet Yes
Roger Hendrickson Yes
Lloyd Graves Yes
Andy Watland Yes
Jim Pratt Yes

Motion carried. Jim noted the application will be presented to the County Board of Commissioners on January
21, 2025.

AGENDA ITEM 4: Joseph Zimmerman: Section 06, Kandota Township, Site Address: 14403 181 Ave.,
Sauk Centre, MN 56378 PID: 14-0005800.

1. Request CUP for additional enclosures for exotic animals with future public tours in AF-1 Zoning.
Joseph was present as the applicant.

Staff Findings: Adam read the staff report. He also pointed out to the board that since the application was
applied for, the two parcels listed have been combined to one 20-acre parcel, just the 14-0005800 remains
number for the two combined. The staff report is available for viewing upon request in the Planning & Zoning
Office.
Recommend approval with the following proposed condition(s):
1. Applicant must obtain and maintain a feedlot registration complaint with the Todd County Planning
and Zoning Ordinance and MN Rule 7020.
2. Secondary fencing of the property shall be installed and maintained.
Applicant must provide a copy of the USDA animal care registration and license
4. Applicant must abide by all applicable Minnesota Statutes and Rules related to the keeping of wild
animals.
5. Abide by all other applicable Federal, State and Local standards

w

Correspondence received: Yes, from neighbor Kent Gustafson that Adam read aloud. This letter may be
reviewed in full, at the Planning and Zoning office upon request.

Public comment: None.

Board discussion:

Ken asked how close is the neighbor who wrote the letter?

Adam right next door to the South.

Roger asked where this is at, and asked if Hwy 2 is just to the South?

Page 8 of 12



Joseph, yes.
Ken asked if he has any exotic animals there now?

Joseph yes, this was an existing exotic animal farm when he bought it and is hoping to expand onit. He has
Asian Otters, African Foxes, Coati Mundi, Bengal cats, Maine coon cats, and they do have heated barns. They
also have mini Scottish Hylanders in the other barn.

Joseph stated he was out of house and home right now and he would have to build another barn just to grow
himself.

Ken, so now, roughly what is the count of animals?

Joseph, fifty to seventy-five.

Ken, with your expansion how many more do you think you will have?
Joseph, several hundred. Camels to other exotic animals.

Lloyd, it will be a zoo.

Joseph stated it is a ranch right now.

Ken, do you have a plan for manure?

Joe, right now, he leases the land to the neighbor for tillage and crop farm, so they spread it on there for now.
In the future, he will stop leasing it to the neighbor and he can spread it on Moore’s property, directly West.

Ken reminded Joseph with a feedlot, you must have manure management plan.

Andy asked if exotic animals fall under the feedlot ordinance?

Ken, yes.

Jim stated there is no exotic animals listed on the feedlot list.

Adam stated the ordinance requires exotic animals register with the feedlot program, when not listed, he
believed it was based on 1,000 pounds of animal. This request does not specify how many animals, the
number would not trigger the feedlot registration, just the fact it is for exotic animals triggers the registration

with the feedlot program.

Lloyd you’ll be over 100.

Page 9 of 12



Joseph, yes. The miniature Highlander is his largest animal so far, can’t pick her up anymore.

Lloyd asked if he has to buy feed for them or if he grows his own, or is it commercial?

Joe, a lot of commercial dry food, but for the carnivores, a lot of downed cows, or cows that have prolapsed or
have done the splits from neighboring dairy farms. He doesn’t have to buy much for meats. He also works at a
butcher shop, so that helps.

Roger asked about the parking area.

Jim asked about the plan of how many people he was going to have out there touring it, days and hours of
operation...

Joseph, mostly during the warm summer months, May, June, July, August and September. October gets to be
a little cold. Friday, Saturday and Sundays. Hopefully he will get another built for some tours during the

winter.

Adam asked if he was intending it to be kind of like a zoo? General public in and out or reservations for groups
for educational events?

Joseph stated reservations for groups would be during the off season. General admission would be in the
summer. Just not a lot of bodies to go around.

Joseph referred to the overhead and explained pasture and parking area.

Andy what specifically are we approving? Is it the keeping of animals, the business of having animals or is it
the building itself for the animals.

Adam stated Joseph wanted to get a permit to build new enclosures for the existing animals and the ordinance
states exotic animals requires a CUP, so basically it is also an expansion and, rather than having multiple CUP’s
he is applying for both. It is not clear when the exotic animal piece came into our ordinance and how long the
animals have been there, as Joseph purchased the property with the existing animals. It triggers the CUP
because the animals are there and it is an expansion request.

Ken asked how long Joseph has owned the place?

Joseph stated seven years in August. He had worked for them for fifteen years and then decided to buy the
place. A lot of these enclosures are thirty years old. He is trying to fix them up and build new ones.

Ken asked what the purpose was for owning these exotic animals.

Joseph stated most of them go out of state and they raise them for other zoos. They have sent them every
year to Florida, Texas and New York, and these are other facilities that have the proper licenses.

Page 10 of 12



Andy asked if this is a breeding facility?

Joseph stated yes, as they are not open to the public right now, so they just raise and sell animals.

Ken stated that is what the previous owners did too.

Joseph, they did and sometimes they would have the school kids come out and have education programs off
the farm. Where they would load up the animals and take them to different locations and hold programs.

Andy asked if they are already with Federal and State?

Joseph stated they already have their license for the USDA one and DNR one. They come unexpected and do
their inspections.

Ken was impressed when driving into the yard it looked good and very well kept. Stated he has farmed for
many years and understands having animals, and stated his fences never looked that good.

Joseph stated he does have enough structure and fencing and everything to do the rest of the property. He's
had to keep the fence down as they come in with their big combine heads and didn’t want it to get all tore up.

Andy most of your expansion is still inside.

Joseph stated, yes, but he wanted to go into the field and thought it would be easier to put it all in one parcel.

Andy basically a breeding facility for zoos, with kind of an offshoot where you can allow some...

Joseph, right, they would like to morph into having it open to the public. A lot of breeding facilities would not
even think of opening to the public because they do not have nice enclosures for the animals. They are
spending pretty good money on just enclosures that no body else would do that. Enclosures are half the size
of the commissioner’s room.

Andy, wouldn’t do it just for breeding but for presentation you would, sort of a dual purpose.

Ken stated his only concern at the time he was out there for the site review, is what you were going to do with
the manure, but you have answered that. He can think of no good reason to not recommend this for approval.

Andy agreed most farmers welcome someone bringing in manure, so he doesn’t see an issue.

Ken motioned to approve with the 5 conditions, seconded by Andy.
Conditions:

1. Applicant must obtain and maintain a feedlot registration complaint with the Todd County Planning
and Zoning Ordinance and MN Rule 7020.

2. Secondary fencing of the property shall be installed and maintained.

3. Applicant must provide a copy of the USDA animal care registration and license

Page 11 of 12



4. Applicant must abide by all applicable Minnesota Statutes and Rules related to the keeping of wild

animals.

5. Abide by all other applicable Federal, State and Local standards

Roll call vote commenced as follows:

Board member

Vote (yes or no)

Ken Hovet Yes
Roger Hendrickson Yes
Lloyd Graves Yes
Andy Watland Yes
Jim Pratt Yes

Motion carried. Jim noted the application will be presented to the County Board of Commissioners on January

21,2025.

Joe asked to learn more about the feedlot program and Adam stated he will help him with that, and not to
worry about it until after the commissioner’s meeting. It is through our Soil and Water office downstairs, they
handle the feedlot program, simple form, it’s free to apply to register in Todd County. Won’t be a large task.

Roger motioned to adjourn and Ken seconded. Voice vote to adjourn the January Planning Commission

Meeting, no dissention heard. Motion carried and meeting adjourned at 7:19 PM.

Page 12 of 12



Ve it

e

(gl/~ ol 2
) ! PLANNENG&ZONENG
WEERERTHEIEORRES ¥ °ET S TR s i 215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103
Todd County e
Phone: 320-732g442 Fax

OchNNESOTA @ EST. 1855 Email: ToddP\ ERCHI YRR . US

JAN [18 2025
APPLICATION FOR REZONING i .3;]/ fy
0
Mailing Address 2 9///7 'j/ 7 8#‘2“( ’a [ mﬂ/
s pjddes
y§

Apphcantlﬂ)tﬂ )’)ﬂa /7711'5 il

Site Address _« d
erone urmbor JNRR i »cors:

Property Owners Name & Address (lf not apphcant) l\ A ﬁ nna V\’\aS he v
¢ 13548 (oK) 23 Mondale, MAZbu ]

2K ha m
Parcel ID(s) @b - (NQ /5020 Township glﬂ /C.JI’IC/
Land is currently zoned: AF-1 / AF-2 / R-2 (R-10)/ Comm. / LM-I / Shoreland

If Shoreland list Lake/ River:
Zone requested: AF-1 R-2 /R-10 / Comm. / LM-I/ Shoreland
i |

Full and Current Legal Description(s)
Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached? >_<~ Yes

Reason for Rezoning Request )x)ﬁu d );Kc ')1) \!\Cu)e. gru\\ .Qﬂf (L&l

Z/ﬂﬂ@d AE-7 & 33> + off a5 adre mea@ ;n—QA:Fa.VC

Nove Someone 14 teresked 5 bumv\j hildines site
honie » qerege

/70
Vlge 3>

1. Did you meet with the Township Board to present the Application for Rezomng"

Yes X No Date of the meeting: _O/) / D(> [ 2025

Board Position

40{7(:% odir  -(2T ERatniagd

Optional Township Board Signature

***Aerial photo or survey showing land to be rezoned must be attached. ***.:‘v

If the applicant is not the property owner, both signatures are required below.

Applicant Name Printed Signature Dat
ate

Property Owner Name Ry -ted licant) .
applicant)Date

Keh *im.ng She.r

W\Ofl‘\t'\ M{’ﬁ )I‘am _ agieif WD M Revxsedslzuzoml




WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING

215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103
' I 'O d d ( : O u nt Long Prairie, MN 56347
‘ y Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

©eMINNESOTA ® EST. 1855 Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US

AUTHORIZED AGENT FORM - PUBLIC MEETINGS

I hereby authorize )\V,Q‘f-, ] \(X ﬁ) ‘ | ),) e C to act as my authorized agent

for all public hearing(s) and legal relations with this application on property located at:

Stendaress 23 32315 (o K] 3 ﬁ@%\e {’a@,md/, AN &

Section # Q Township Name 6)& r l@%é

Parcel Number(s) KZ 6’ - ﬂ p/ ) 3 ﬂ 0

/‘2‘ )'\ E- Mpcher™
Property Owner(s) name (print) )\ i Qn NAQ //)/)575}\6 I~ k m() [’\: e S ¢ k/ Z\Q 78)

Property Owner(s) Slgnature(slﬂe ﬁ/}’y}’lm 4.@/1/ Date _| / @ / C;z‘)/
M (Mﬁﬁ [y -

Authorized Agent(s) name (print) ),.C‘i:\_ \\ 03 @ \ \ \J e

Authorized Agent(s) Signature(s)\/\/%/./Q) @@W) Date /// 7/ 026’

Authorized Agent Phone Number

Authorized Agent Form - Public Meetings Page 1 of 1 Updated: 1/5/2024



DENISE GAIDA

TODD COUNTY AUD. /TREAS. PRCL# 05-0001300 RCPT# 2627
215 18T AVE. §., SUITE 201
LONG PRAIRIE, MN 56347 PROPERTY TAX
320-732-4469 STATEMENT TC 2,241 2,393
www.co.todd.mi.us Values and Classification Taxes ;
) BURLEENE Payable Year 2022 2023
Ii:ope:::y lé) Nurrinlt:;gr.. 05-0001300 77.22 ACRES Estimated Market Value: 224,100 239,300
operty Description: 32315 COUNTY 3 Homestead Exclusion:
SECT-02 TWP-130 RANG-35 N2 SE4 77.22 ACRES - GIS Step Taxable Market Value: 224,100 239,300
1 New Improve/Expired Excl:

Property Classication: RUVC NON-HSTD RES NON-HSTD
RES NON-HSTD RUVC NON-HSTD

Sent in March 2022

Proposed Tax
28818-T Stgp *Does Not include Special Assessments :
LOUANNA R & KEITH E MOSHER Debt in November 2022 2,020.00
S MARTIN J. DOCKHAM ' Property Tax Statement

2966 317TH AVE NE Step | First Half Taxes: : 1,037.00
CAMBRIDGE MN 55008 3 Second Half Taxes: 1,037.00
Total Taxes Due in 2,074.00

S; $ $ You may be eligible for one or even two refunds to

reduce your property tax.

!

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a property tax refund 00
File by August 15th. IF BOX IS CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE [:l
2, Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a property tax refund .00
Property Tax and Credits
3. Property Taxes before credits ] 2,707.89 2,231.80
4. A. Agricultural market value credits to reduce your property tax .00 .00
B. Other credits to reduce your property tax 297.89 211.80
5. Property taxes after credits .. 2,410.00 2,020.00
Property Tax by Jurisdiction
6.County A. 1,395.06 1,220.31
B.
7. Gity or Town 400.17 364.36
8. State General Tax . e - .00 ) .00
9. School District 787 A. .VOTER APPROVED LEVIES 164.36 52.19
B. .OTHERLOGALLEVIES ..o eeeeeeseneens 447 .56 380.67
10, Special Taxing Districts: A LREGION V. s ssise s sssssssesssssrssonss 2.85 247
B. e
C.
D.
11. Non-schoo! voter approved referenda levies
12. Total property tax before assessments 2,410.00 2,020.00
Special Assessments 13 a 89023 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
onYour Property B. 89022 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
PRINCIPAL 5400 C.
INTEREST D.
TOTAL 5400 E m
an VAL TATAL RIAAATDTV TAV AMN ODTEAIAL A ooEooRITRMTe 2 464 nn ? 074‘00



w 1/42C0R | |

S

\\v/'i |
S*?éé?ﬁ%%ﬂ :
R
e
1
1l
L
7
i
i
!
i
I
N
i
e
|11
15
.
g
| :

1/2°PIPE

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

| hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and
that | am a duly Registered Land Surveyor under
the laws of the State of Minnesota.

Brad M. Nyberg

Date April 3rd, 2019

License No. 42620

N
AL
- AN
-
R\
o SBowE38E
2655.73
e ) T A=A NI D TS A
Shv. £ TS 1O AR K 30 v
al X
65.95 Acrest - REMAINING f(: N
Nl
-/
e
A i I8
S
\*
S. LINE
N 112 SE 1/4
. '8072Z8__
2647.19
N89*41'40"E
s
A
o
<
C-<-
-/
A Inl/
1=300 N
S
SCALE IN FEET
INPLACE IRON MONUMENT
1/2" IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED "RLS 42620"
& "RLS 45335"
RECORD DATA
2638.73
_—— Y — —— —— — T = N89*21’51°E

N

83°5640"W
S8 0696

|
|
i |
| l
i
I
E1/4ECO|R

C.2
PK NAIL

|
|
i
|
|
;
|

QUONSET ui I
z eArRAGED: | -
i “el
b 3 15.00 Acrest el I
S~ .
7] . .
I |
FENCE 8.6 i
NORTH OF =
{ PROP. LINE sooo-t | i
789.91 ) §\ l?z
== f 339.91 7 &g
Fore
™ l :
ol 'l
Z: ’ :
=
sl |
ol |
O ||
| ‘ |
1o
8 |
:SI :
P
1
ik
]
| | |
L1y
4
ol
SECOR
SEC, 2
RR SPIKE

SEC.2 T130N R35W

DATE: 4/3/2019 e DRAWN BY: JSM e CHECKED: BMN e JOB NO. 10027

REQUESTED BY: LOUAN NA MOSHER

berg
=A\ SURVEYING

509 22ND AVE. EAST, SUITE 101
ALEXANDRIA, MINNESOTA 56308
PH. (320) 762-4111 * FAX (320) 762-4112
www.nybergsurveying.com




-

I 05-0001002 05-0001000
LYLE L & ELLEN H
B HEIDI L MEYER BERKNESS

05-0000500
JOEY
05-0001001 Moroy
DAVID & SHELIA g A0
WIETHOEE I
05-0000501

JOEY VARNER

24
[x]
05-0000702
= JOSEPH J
< MEZERA
_E 05-0001300
< 5
= LOUANNAR & B
] KEITH E MOSHER
05-0000701
TRAVIS &
LAURA WINTER
| @@ 05-0001500 0570001890
5 VICKIE LYNN
| DARIELE JOHNSON @ | &8
_| CAROLYN L WOLF T ©o5-0000703
TRAVIS &
2102 LAURA WINTER
_‘ 05 0001401 05-0001400 05-0000700
| STACY.L HANVY RONNIE LEE & i gl  JOSEPHP &
‘—-'“—‘ STACY SUE HOST [=] (=} SUSAN LORENTZ
|
= 05-0007100 T
RICHARD K & 319114 :
SUSAN K NELSON = DTELISSONINC: .,

Todd County

MINNESOTA

? 7))

Todd County GIS GIS Site Map

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
Department has made every effortto
provide the mostaccurate and up-to-date

215 1st Ave S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56 347

information available in this publication

and cannot be held responsible for any
unforeseen errors or omissions. Ifthe

recipientwishes o locate parcel corners

0 0.1
(Office) 320-732-4248 }
0

0.1
Todd County GIS

and property lines,employ the services of
aRegistered Land Surveyor.

nnnnnnn




|. k

%0007102 |88
CHEL ™y 1Y

A~
| i d
¥

e
ag32188

NSONE Clilas
- . 32187
b T

80590000202 ¢ |

DEHNALDR

CASANOV AR

WN320THIST

B 0500075018
RICIARDTIAY

Todd County

MINNESOTA

! D) #
Todd County GIS




